g EXHIBIT

—

From: Robert Crissman
Sent. Thursday, June 05, 1997 1 40 PM
To: Jodi Gransion, Ben Waldman; Dennis Teviin; Kirsin Larson (Office)

Subject: RE: mac standalones

| bebeve Jod has made the nght call not to do stand alone Mac PPomt for following reasons:

its a wash - We are not loosing PPoint sales, we are gaining Office sales making it 2 wash at worst {and | think we
actually will come out ahead over time). And remember, strategically we want people to buy Office.

Costs over multiple years - Need to look at ¢osts associated with product over its fife - there are yearty carrying cost
associaled with creating a SKLU in addition to first year creation costs.

Is actually muitiple SKUs - Stand alone PPoint equals more than one SKU. FPP, upgrade, academic, NFR, elc..-
this all adds up and leads to SKU proliferation.

Focus - want reseliers focused on pushing Office, not stand alones. We come out ahead if we gel one extra facing or
one extra ad for QOifice versus stand alones.

Sales are trending down - numbers for stand alone PPoint are declining rapidly - lost 1/3 of revenue inlast FY. |am
not confident wa will see this trend change.

Ben - also thought this would be a good thing in hat it saves you developer time/resources on creating stand alone PPoint
set-up. | would assume you could use these bodies in tum to help get Word and Office out the door faster. Also, no hard
and fasl rule that | know of regarding dollars that must be made to do SKU. -

Bob

—Onginal Message—
grom: Ben Waldman
ent: Wednesday, Juna 04, 1997 518 PM
Ta: Jod Granston; Kirstn Larson (Office); Dennis Tevtn
Cc: Rovert Crissman
Subject: RE' mac standalones

Is there an MS standard for how much a SKU has to make in order to make it worthwhile to do the SKU? (I had
thought that there was).

The only question | have is whether it would make sense lo do a Mac PPT SKU in tha US only, given that the SKU
carrying cost will be around $100K, and revanue from this SKU was $3 mulion in FY96 and $2 miltion in 97.

Thx
Ben

—Original Message~—

From:  Jodl Gransion

Sont: Tuesday, June 03, 1997 5:17 PM
fo: Kirskn Larson (Office). Dennis Teviin
Ce: Robert Crissman; Ben Waldman
Subject: FW mac standalones

The following is an anatysis of whether or not we need to do mac standalones for mac office 87 - my
recommendation is to cancel mac PowerPoint worldwide, bul to continue shipping Excel and Word standalones.
Bob and | have talked about this and we agree that this is the right thing to do. Piease let me know if you have any
%L:BSUOHS. if { don't hear any objections, 111 assurme that we should go ahead with my recommendalion.

anks
Jodi

MS-PCA 1309094
HIGHLY CONFID
I1SSUE: Should we do mac sfandalone products with mac Office 877 co ENTIAL

Executive Summary
We are currenlty losing money in some markets due to the proliferation of non-compeliing mac siandatone skus.

Recommendation is to discontinue Mac PowerPoint standalone for Mac Office 97.

Current Situation
Microsoft Office for Mac standalone apphlications are existing in a market with the following conditions:

*  Macintosh market for produclivity apps shrinking
+  Maacintosh software shelfspace/mindspace in FPP shnnking
+ Microsoft Mac applicatbons are increasingly being sold as part of the Office sutte. In FY96, 96% of
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PowerPoint was sold via QOffice (see table below for more details) *
<< QLE Object: Microsoft Excel Worksheet >>
*does not take 'Cross-Platform’ licenses info account

Costs
Microsoft incurs about $600,000 in sku carrying costs per standalone application®. In addition, packaging design
and development costs about $69.000 per standalone, Thus, in total Microsoft incurs about $669k per standalone.

‘camrying costs estimated af $12,500 per sku - figure obtained from MktOps

Opportunity Gost .
There is also an opportunity cost derived from the time it takes a Microsoft employee 10 create the packaging and
supporting standaione markeling collateral - is this the bes{ use of our time?

Revenue
The market stil shows a slight demand for both Mac Word standalones (95k licenses sold in FY97 to date —>

$11.5M) and Excel standalones (63k licenses in FYS7 to date —> $3M), however, the PowerPoint figures don't
show a strong demand (22k licenses FY37 lo dale —> $2.5M). In FY96<87, the vast majority of standalones were
sold via FPP (43%) and academic (41%).

Recommendation: Discontinue Mac PowerPoint Standalone

Recommendation is o discontlinue Mac PowerPoint standalones because we ere losing on these skus in
masi globat markets. The following table shows the cost savings minus revenue lost if we had canceied the
PowerPoint standalone for FY96 and FY97. This table assumes that none of the PowerPoinl standalone
customers would have shifted o Office if PowerPoint hadnt been available (i.e. this is the worst case scenario).
Discontinue Mac PowerPoint Standalone

<< QLE Object Microsoft Excel Worksheet >> -

It is clear from the above tabie that it makes financial sense to discontinue al least the Intl. English, German,
ltalian, Swedish and Spanish versions of Mac PowerPoint since these skus cost us more to maintain than what
we make on themn. In order to be consistent globally, | recommend that we discontinue Mac PowerPoint
Standalone on a global level.

In order o break even, in some markets {nolably English, French and Japanese - whera Apple is strong), we
would need to recapture a certain percentage of lost PowerPoint standalone licenses into Office in order to break
even. For example, 65% of the standalone mac PowerPoint customers would need to transfer their purchase to

Office if PowerPoint wasn' available.
<< OLE Object: Microsoht Excel Worksheet >>

Jodi Gronston
Product Manager
Microsoft Office
htip //www micrasoft com/affice/

MSPCAQ1309085




